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HCO002742-0002 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Williams, David (DCI) 
02 June 2004 16:19 

’FWi-(]~-R-gchester - Policy 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: swattsl@i ............................... _ .C_o_d_e_. _A_ .............................. ] 
[mailto : swattsl ................................. -(~’~’~ -~ ................................ ] 
Sent: 02 June ~0~-~-]-5~-5@ ..................................................... 
To: Williams, David (DCI) 
Subject: Op Rochester - Policy 

David, 

Thank you for your recent situation report regarding Op Rochester, prepared upon your 
taking up the role of D SIO. 

Your report is very helpful in reviewing the investigation thus far and the extent to 
which actions have followed policy. 

Z am content with the reccomendations that you make at pages 6 & post. I therefore 
confirm as policy reccomendations made at the following paragraph numbers; 

Page 6; Paras; 2, 4, 6. 

Page 7; Faras; 7, 8, 9 (in respect of the reccomendation at para 9, I would expect 
this register to be in an electronic format). 

Page 8; Para; 15. 

Please implement this policy and record as such in the policy file. 

SA Watts 
D Ch Supt 


